From: Ivan Nance

To: Grace Lee

Cc: Ephraim Froehlich; Di Cathcart

Subject: Initial project list and methodology
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 9:55:54 AM

Following up on yesterday’s meeting, below listed are areas of interest to the committee and my
recommendation on how to proceed. I don’t believe we have a record of what occurs during meetings other
than the actual tape. Therefore, decisions and priorities get lost.

Land transfer  — List land transfers during last 3 years with identities of parties involved and vehicle of
conveyance

Budget — Pick an item from budget to analyze.

Housing — Obtain summary of Juneau housing policy if there is one.

public transportation — Obtain summary of Juneau public transportation policy. If there is one
police policy —

I submitted original memo 12/1/22. My initial recommendation was to look at CBJ ELECTION PROCESS.
Initial analysis determined that the election process is well documented. Recommended analysis is:

Analyze/summarize current state of subject.
Give 2 specific examples.

Recommend changes

Estimate effect.

My email is iivan(@gci.net. Phone number is 907-523-3048.
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